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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 9:10 AM
To: assignments
Cc: Ong Hua Yen (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH); Magnaye Ana Margie 

Marasigan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH); jaimetay@msfirstcapital.com.sg
Subject: FW: PRI for GBG6981T – Our Insured: SHB1878Y on 30/10/2024 Our Ref: 

D24009613MFSH/Strides/SP/TPD-1

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

 
Our Ref: TAX/10/24/2103/MA 
 
Dear Rajes, 
 
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis. 
They chose Adrian Ling Wai Ping  
 
TP: GBG6981T 
Insured: SHB1878Y 
Workshop:  
A-Tec Automotive Pte Ltd 
8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 
Premier@KB #04-20 
Singapore 415875 
Contact Person: Murali 8399 4133 

 
Thanks & Best Regards, 

 
Ana Magnaye 
Claims Department 
 
Strides Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd  
Address:  | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 

DID:   6866 2678  |   Fax:    6368 7421  

 
 

From: Claims ARCO <claims@arcolaw.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 1 November 2024 7:48 pm 
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Cc: Ong Hua Yen (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) <HuaYen.Ong@stridespremier.com.sg>; Magnaye Ana 
Margie Marasigan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) <Ana.Magnaye@stridespremier.com.sg>; 
jaimetay@msfirstcapital.com.sg 
Subject: Re: PRI for GBG6981T – Our Insured: SHB1878Y on 30/10/2024 Our Ref: D24009613MFSH/Strides/SP/TPD-1 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender 
and are expecting the content or attachment.  

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
We refer to your below email. 
 
We would like to appoint LKK Adrian Ling Wai Ping as our mutual surveyor - SJE.  
 
Kindly liaise with the repairer for the survey. 
 
The workshop details are as follow: 
 
A-Tec Automotive Pte Ltd 
8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 
Premier@KB #04-20 
Singapore 415875 
Contact Person: Murali 8399 4133 
 
 
 
Thanks. 
 
Best Regards, 

Grace 

ARCO LAW LLC 
229 Mountbatten Road 
#03-17 Mountbatten Square Singapore 398007 
Claims Dept : +65 6223 0986 
Website : www.arcolaw.sg 

 
Important: the contents of this e-mail (including any attachments) is confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not the addressee 
indicated in this message, you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by 
reply email. 

 
 

DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively 
for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may 
contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, 
copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended 
recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of the information 
contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed 
copy.  


